
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
Change in Instrument Status Form 

Issued: 6/11/2014 	 Version: CIISF 2014 RO 
Effective: 6/11/2014 	 Status: Active 

Date: 12/08/2017 	 Instrument Serial Number: 100398 

Instrument Location:  Galena Police Department Galena, Alaska 

Supervisor Name and Agency:  Officer Vincet Garay 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 
Above listed DataMaster was placed out of service on 12/08/17, at 1030 hours, due to power outage and back up battery 
(APC) was not holding charge. Power was restored on 12/08/17, at 1235 hours, DataMaster was turned on, warmed up and a VOC  

test was initiated on 12/08/17, at 1312 hours, which indicated PASSED. Datamaster was placed back in service on 12/08/17, at 1330 hours. 

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: 12/08/17, at 1330 hours. 

Out of Service Date/Time: 12/08/17, at 1030 hours. 

For Use by SCDL 	 Additional Notes 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicolo2y(&,alaska.gov  

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740 
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Foster, Charles R (DPS) 

From: 	 Foster, Charles R (DPS) 

Sent: 	 Friday, December 08, 2017 11:05 AM 

To: 	 vgaray@ci.galena.ak.us  

Cc: 	 O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS) 

Subject: 	 100398 - Galena PD - APC not holding charge during power outages 

Attachments: 	 Change in Instrument Status Form 2014 RO.pdf 

Below is a link to the battery you need to purchase for your APC unit. I clicked the "Where to Buy" button and it looks 

like Amazon has them in stock. 

http://www.apc.com/shop/usien/products/APC-Replacement-Battery-Cartridge-2/P-RBC2  

Attached is the Change in Instrument Status form that you need to fill out. Out of Service should be the date and time 

the power went out. When you install the new back up battery, plug the Datamaster back in, turn it on, and initiate a 

VOC. When the VOC completes successfully, put the date and time on the In Service section of the Change in Instrument 

status form. Email the form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov  after completing it. 

Thank you, 

Chuck 
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